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Inkinen Executives

From: Gloria Borland |

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 5:24 PM
To: Inkinen Executives
Subject: Olin Lagon brings fresh ideas

When | heard Olin Lagon was not selected as a Trustee in 2023, | was disappointed but not surprised because decision-
makers are not as familiar with serial social entrepreneurs. They are more comfortable with candidates who have
climbed the corporate ladder. The two crises Kamehameha Schools currently faces, externally from the courts and
internally with Al transforming classrooms, will require a trustee who can see different solutions. You don't need
groupthink in a crisis; you need someone with fresh ideas who can predict future trends.

It is Olin's powerful mind and creative thinking that are the most valuable assets he will bring to the board of trustees.
Minds like his are extremely rare but are most needed to solve society's problems.

How do you describe someone with this type of talent? During a long conversation with an investment banker in
Washington DC, he described an individual with patents in several different industries as a "polymath” -- oh, that's like
my brother, who has patents in the semiconductor industry and now solar energy. A polymath also describes Olin Lagon,
who has inventions in multiple industries. Historical examples are Leonardo da Vinci (painter, engineer, architect, and
scientific inventor) and Benjamin Franklin (writer, publisher, diplomat, and inventor of the lightning rod, bifocal glasses,
and the Franklin stove). King David Kalakaua was a polymath (diplomat, lawyer, musician, and scientific inventor with
two US patents).

They were known as Renaissance men. During the Industrial Age, humans were reduced to cogs in a big machine, and
specialization became the norm. Choosing one career, in one industry, and spending the next 40 years doing the same
thing is a successful life for most people. Seeing problems that need fixing and being the person who comes up with the

Big Ideas for solutions is a "road less traveled." We're frequently misunderstood by people who take a
conservative, smaller approach to problem-solving. | know, because I'm a polymath too. Success for us is
not a promotion in a particular industry. Instead, we dream up new projects that have never been
attempted before. We build from scratch and then see it become a reality. Creating something that
benefits others is where we find fulfilment. Look what Olin created with the Purple Mai'a Foundation.

| heard about Olin for years and finally got the chance to work with him last September when | produced a "Patent Your
Invention" panel discussion during Honolulu Tech Week. In the audience were students from a Hawaiian charter school
who were inspired by Olin.

Are Big Thinking visionaries able to work well as board members? Yes. The polymath mindset can synthesize knowledge from
diverse fields. They thrive in complexity and use a wide lens to problem-solving rather than a narrow view. Olin will be the
Trustee who can connect the dots.

Gloria Cecilia Borland
Founder
Inspiration Hawaii Museum

Gloria C Borland
[

www.lnspirationHawaiiMuseum.org
www.GloriaCBorland.com




Inkinen Executives

From: Kalani Bright_

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 5:16 PM
To: Inkinen Executives
Subject: Public Comment - Trustee Finalist Olin Lagon

Aloha Honorable Judge and Trustee Selection Committee members,

| am Kalani Bright, a Native Hawaiian, a Kamehameha Schools employee, and a Kaua‘i born technologist
working at the intersection of education, community, and technology. | am submitting this public
comment to offer my strongest support for Trustee finalist Olin Kealoha Lagon.

Olin’s work shows a pattern that matters for a KS Trustee: he sees families first, especially the ones most
often left out, and he builds pathways that widen opportunity. He consistently pairs vision with practical
execution, creating systems that help everyday people participate, build stability, and thrive. To me, that
is what ea looks like in practice: our lahui having more agency, more options, and more dignity, not just
surviving, but shaping our own future.

KS has also lived through what happens when trustee governance drifts from mission and accountability.
In the late 1990s, the "Broken Trust" era exposed serious concerns around conflicts of interest,
compensation, and stewardship, and it ultimately, through community action, required probate court
intervention to restore integrity and protect the trust. That history still matters. Trust, once shaken, is
hard to rebuild. Today, the risks are different, but the stakes are just as high, because major decisions
canripple faster and farther, and the community’s confidence is not guaranteed. Stewardship is not
branding. It is humility, discipline, transparency, and an unwavering commitment to Pauahi’s intent and
to a thriving lahui.

Olin is that rare leader who pairs deep cultural grounding and empathy with proven community
leadership. He does not treat culture as decoration or community as a talking point. He shows up,
listens, and builds with people. He has spent decades using his skills to lift up our people, expanding
access to education, opportunity, and long-term economic resilience without asking our ‘ohana to trade
away who they are. He understands that thriving communities are built through real systems, real
partnerships, and consistent accountability.

Crucially, Olin is also candid about the scale of whatis coming. Al and rapid change are already
reshaping jobs, learning, and the economic landscape our students will inherit. This is not a reason to
panic. Itis areason to lead well. KS needs trustees who can hold the line on values while making
decisions that keep opportunity growing for families, not shrinking. Olin has the foresight to see what s
coming, and the steady leadership to put safeguards and smart policy in place, so KS stays anchored to
mission while preparing our haumana for the world ahead. And he has already demonstrated the deeper
point: he builds practical paths that return power to people, whether that means opening new ways for
communities to support one another, lowering barriers for working families, or creating opportunities for
youth to build meaningful lives here at home.

While | do not know the other finalists personally, | am writing because | believe Olin brings arare
combination that aligns with what KS requires in this moment: na‘au, competence, discipline, and a
track record of building thriving systems that serve people. | dont see the other candidates fulfilling the



needs of our community in the ways that are needed even after reviewing their backgrounds. For all
these reasons, | strongly urge you to select Olin Kealoha Lagon as our next Trustee.

Mahalo for considering my public comment and for carrying the weight of this decision with care.

Me ke aloha,
Kalani Bright

This message is the property of Kamehameha Schools and any attachments are confidential to the
intended recipient at the e-mail address to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of this message or its attachments. If you
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or contact
Kamehameha Schools at webmaster@ksbe.edu and then delete this message from your system.



Inkinen Executives

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 4:49 PM
To: Inkinen Executives
Subject: Public Comment — Trustee Finalist Olin Lagon

| am writing to provide my feedback on Olin Lagon regarding his candidacy for trustee. | spent an indelible year working
closely with Olin in 2000-2001 when we lived and worked closely together in Cheboksary, Russia while volunteering for
the Peace Corps. While he is without a doubt one of the most competent, modest, and savvy business people | have
ever had the honor of working with (we worked on a number of projects with the local Chamber of Commerce), what |
think of first and foremost about Olin is his deep compassion, heatfelt interest in other people, and his ability to
connect. When we were in Cheboksary (a small regional Russian city of about 300K people), it was a very tough place
filled with people who survived in no small part by by holding outsiders at bay. Speaking very little of the language and
understanding just a bit about the culture, Olin’s ability to melt through the many defense layers (typical for the culture
at the time) of the people we met and worked with with a fascinating combination of patience, smiles, modesty, and
care was truly amazing. The skepticism and suspicion about why we were there was thick on the ground, as the idea
that successful professionals in their late 20s would quit their careers in the West and move to Russia to build
connections and learn was unfathomable to most. But Olin (keep in mind that our Russian language abilities were
rudimentary at best) just fearlessly blasted through it with smiles and made friends with all the businesspeople,
educators, and students we encountered - even the local FSB guys (former KGB) that kept an eye on us loved him!

My favorite Olin memory illustrates his easygoing ability to connect across cultures in a deeply unique way. The two of
us were taken to a small private music gathering - really just a bunch of very talented local musicians playing for maybe
100 of their friends on an island in the Volga River. The music, the company, and the setting was amazing, leading Olin
at one point to stand up, grab a guitar, and take the microphone. In pretty good Russian (we had been there for 9
months at that point), he looked out over the crowd and said - with confidence and with his usual smile - "Hello all, my
name is Olin, thank you for having us here as your guest. | come from a faraway place called Hawaii. In Hawaii we have
the word Aloha. Aloha means, in a way, three things - hello, goodbye, and | love you. To all of you, aloha.”

He then proceeded to play his song. | was floored, as was everyone there.
That is how | will always remember Olin.

Regards,

Steven Brown




Inkinen Executives

From: Carl, Caroline A. (us-us] [ R R

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 10:58 AM

To: Inkinen Executives

Subject: Public Comment — Trustee Finalist Olin Lagon
Aloha,

| have had the honor and privilege of working with Olin Lagon since 2013. We have collaborated on a number of
energy saving initiatives throughout his time with Kanu Hawaii and Shifted Energy.

Olin has an innate ability to cultivate meaningful connections even when concepts are complex. He has
successfully leveraged his engineering and advanced Al knowledge to provide real world solutions for households
that are facing high energy burdens.

Every initiative he pursues is rooted in his core values. Notably, in 2017, Olin spearheaded the collaborative Hawaii
Energy / Kanu Hawaii Energy Challenge for over 200 participants. This initiative leveraged content created and
tested over the previous four years to drive engagement. The results were outstanding. Families took action to
modify their energy use behaviors resulting in real bill savings.

Olin’s record in technical and analytical work speaks for itself. Hawaii Energy has worked with Shifted Energy to
support widespread access to energy solutions. Shifted Energy is a Hawaii founded and Hawaii headquartered
clean technology startup. The team has successfully worked closely with Hawaii Energy on multiple successful
innovation programs over the past five years. To date, we have helped over 3,000 customers participate in grid
service programs. Data and insights from Shifted’s studies have been used to inform energy programs that benefit
Hawaii ratepayers. It is truly a reflection of Olin’s commitment to the triple bottom line — using technology and
business to achieve social benefits and a clean energy future.

I’m proud to know Olin professionally and also call him a friend. He cares deeply for community and has
effectively increased energy literacy for thousands of ratepayers, taking the complex and making it meaningful and
inspiring. | have no doubt that he will serve as an excellent Trustee for Kamehameha Schools.

Mahalo for the opportunity to provide comment.

Caroline Carl

Caroline Carl (she/her) | Hawai‘i Energy
administered by Leidos

Executive Director

Recognized as one of Hawai‘i’s Best Places To Work since 2017!

Follow us on social for the latest news and promotions: Facebook | Instagram | YouTube




Inkinen Executives

From: Craig Chong

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:38 PM

To: Inkinen Executives

C: Benjamin Ancheta <Bancheta@inkinen.com>, Olin Lagon <olin.lagon@gmail.com>
Subject: Letter of Support for Olin Lagoon — Candidate for Kamehameha Schools Trustee
Attachments: FreshLeadership_Horizontal_Blue.pdf

Dear Honorable Probate Court Judge,

I am writing to offer my strongest support for the appointment of Olin Lagoon as a Trustee of Kamehameha Schools. |
have known Mr. Lagoon for over twenty years, both professionally and personally, and during that time | have
consistently known him to be a person of the highest integrity, sound judgment, and moral character.

Mr. Lagoon is among the most capable and thoughtful individuals | have had the privilege to know. He possesses
exceptional intellectual ability, combined with humility and a deep sense of responsibility to others. He is an
independent and principled thinker who is motivated not by personal gain, but by a genuine desire to serve the broader
Hawaiian community and the beneficiaries of the Kamehameha Schools trust.

In addition to his character and leadership qualities, Mr. Lagoon brings valuable expertise in technology and strategic
thinking—skills that are increasingly critical to the long-term success and stewardship of Kamehameha Schools. His
wisdom, insight, and forward-looking perspective would be a tremendous asset to the institution and to the students
and families it serves.

| have complete confidence in Mr. Lagoon’s ability to fulfill the duties of Trustee with care, competence, and
unwavering dedication to the mission of Kamehameha Schools. | respectfully and wholeheartedly recommend him for
this appointment.

Thank you for your consideration.
Respectfully,

Craig Chong

Craig Chong, MA, PCC

President

Trusted Strategic Advisor & CEO Coach

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/
___www.freshleadership.com____.YXAzOmlua2luZW46YTpvOmQ3ZTc5MDZhMDMyZDFhMWMzZjZhY2E1N2Y1NGE1NGQ40jc6ND
Y1NDozODZIZmEwWNTIjYzQzZTM1ZTFiMjFiOTViZjkyODdINjQ2ZTIljODhkNWMzM2M2MzhhMTcwOWZkZmUzMTRIMDAyOnQ6VDpO

Certified Outgrow Advisor

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/

__www.runoutgrow.com___.YXAzOmlua2luZW46Y TpvOmQ3ZTc5SMDZhMDMyZDFhMWMzZjZhY2E1N2Y1NGE1NGQ40jc60DM4Y
z01MzFkODJjMjhhN2Q1Nzk1MDZIODdjMjkyMGNkODg2YmY4M210YmNjMDkzYWUOYzNkMTg3YWIOODhiMzhiOTg20nQ6VDpO
Craig.chong@runoutgrow.com

Certified EOS Implementer

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___www.eosworldwide.com/craig-

chong__ .YXAzOmlua2luZW46YTpvOmQ3ZTc5MDZhMDMyZDFhMWMzZjZhY2E1N2Y1NGE1NGQ40jc6YzY4NDphYWYwME1MzZ
mYzE40DYyYzZINjhkMzc0YjJmOWU30ODM3ZmUyYjA40DY30Dg4M]E0YWMzZWI0OM2VkODY2ZjYzOnQ6VDpO
craig.chong@eosworldwide.com

Managing Director
JANAS Associates
Investment Bankers & Management Consultants
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Inkinen Executives

From: chaled Gharg.: I

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:05 AM
To: Inkinen Executives
Subject: Public Comment — Trustee Finalist Olin Lagon

Dear Trustee Screening Committee,

Three years have passed since | wrote my initial recommendation letter, and | still highly recommend
Olin for the Trustee role. Olin’s impact on my life has only grown stronger. Since | wrote my first letter, a
lot has happened: | was awarded a Fulbright Scholarship, in which Olin played an important role through
his recommendation letters. While studying in the United States, | was able to meet Olin in person for the
first time, and | spent around one month in Hawai‘i working closely with him. | can honestly say that Olin
impacted my life in ways | never thought possible. If he had not trusted me and offered me the
opportunity to prove myself, | would not be where | am today.

During my month in Hawai‘i, he took me around the island, we ate poi, he showed me the traditional
fishing system, loko i‘a, and even took me to his lo‘i kalo farm. He was deeply proud of his culture and
eager to share it. What impressed me even more was that wherever we went, Olin knew people—they
greeted him warmly and spent a few minutes chatting. This clearly showed the trust and impact he has
within his community. During that time, | also learned more about Olin’s personal life. Knowing that
people like him exist sincerely gave me hope in humanity.

Olin is an extremely talented and versatile individual who has started multiple companies and held
several C-level executive positions, yet he has never been driven by money. What matters mostto him is
impact and improving people’s lives. Even Shifted Energy, the company where | worked with Olin, was
founded to reduce electricity costs and help underprivileged communities in Hawai‘i gain access to
affordable hot water. Despite his professional success, Olin lives a very modest life, especially while
raising his children. Observing his lifestyle, it is clear that he focuses on teaching his kids simplicity and
strong values.

So far, | have described Olin as a great human being, an exceptional father, and a proud Hawaiian. What
follows is what makes him truly unique. | believe Olin has a rare ability to inspire people simply by being
himself. One example is his commitment to volunteering—from cleaning beaches, to helping on farms,
to distributing food to the homeless. This is only a glimpse of what he actually does. It is astonishing that
such a busy person consistently finds time to serve when many of us struggle to do so.

Because of this inspiration, two years ago | initiated my own nonprofit organization with two close
friends. We are composed mainly of young professionals dedicated to giving back to our community and
country. So far, we have helped purchase X-ray equipment for a regional hospital, provided school
supplies for more than 200 children in rural areas, and distributed food to people in need during the
month of Ramadan.

Olin does not even know this, but it is entirely thanks to him that | started this initiative. This is what
makes him exceptional: he has the ability to juggle many responsibilities while excelling in all of them. He
thinks differently from others, combining knowledge from diverse backgrounds and fields to create
meaningful innovation. He has impeccable ethics, along with strong business acumen, technical
problem-solving skills, and an exceptional ability to work with people. He approaches complex decisions

1



with long-term thinking. Being successful in founding one company might be luck, but doing it repeatedly
is talent.

For all these reasons, | highly recommend Olin for the Trustee position. | believe this role would allow
him to fulfill his full potential—not only inspiring those around him, but positively impacting the entire

Hawai‘i community.

Sincerely,

Khaled Ghamgui
The Tunisian “kid” whose life was transformed by meeting Olin



Inkinen Executives

From: Hoala Greevy [N

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Inkinen Executives

Subject: Public Comment — Trustee Finalist Olin Lagon

Attachments: 2025-Paubox-Kahikina-Scholarship-winter-networking-event-img38.png

To whom it may concern,

As afellow Native Hawaiian tech entrepreneur, | pledge my full support of Olin Lagon for the role of
Kamehameha Schools Trustee.

Why it matters: Olin is a paragon of technical and innovative Hawaiian genius. A kanaka of many talents,
he also brings a strong accounting background, evidenced by his Bachelor of Business Administration
(BBA) in Accounting and International Entrepreneurship from the University of Hawai‘i at Manoa.

Olin recently introduced me to the idea that artificial intelligence (Al) represents our Captain Cook 2.0
moment. Times of unheralded uncertainty call for someone like Olin, who comes along once every
hundred years.

Diving deeper: After reading Bernice Pauahi Bishop's Will and reflecting intently, it remains clear to me:

¢ Olin's upbringing is the definition of "indigent circumstances." He is precisely the person Bernice
Pauahi had in mind.

« Olin is one of the few Native Hawaiian tech entrepreneurs on the planet. | should know, I'm one of
them. There aren't enough of us out there and as a Trustee, Olin will provide a beacon of
leadership.

» Olin solves big problems that haven't been tackled before. For example, Olin has the most
patents of any living Native Hawaiian. | have first-hand knowledge here, for | have ten
patents. Olin has more than that.

¢ Olin demonstrates a deep commitment to giving back to the community. His work with the Office
of Hawaiian Affairs, Hawaiian Council, the Polynesian Voyaging Society, Kanu, and Purple Maia
are leading indicators of his ability to consistently rise to the occasion.

The bottom line: Olin is a genius forged from indigent circumstances, exactly the person Bernice Pauahi
Bishop had in mind when she created Kamehameha Schools.

Aloha,

Hoala Greevy
Founder CEO

Paubox

PAUBOX.COM
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